CITY OF CRAIG

ROAD & BRIDGE

Memo

To: City Council
Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Trevor Campbell, R & B Director
Date: February 09, 2021
Subject: Award of Bid for — 2021 Asphalt Paver

Bids were opened on February 2, 2021 for a 2021 Asphalt Paver which will
replace a 2000 Cat AP-200B Paver.

We sent out 10 bids and received 4 back. Please see the enclosed tab sheet
for the bid results.

We would like to recommend the bid be awarded to Wagner Equipment in the
amount of $174,985.47 as they were low bidder.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
824-4463.



Bidder Make & Warranty | Delivery | Specs Price Other Trade In Total
Model Options
Wagner 2021 2 Years or 4-6 weeks | MEETS | $180,276.87 | $1,208.40 -$6,500.00 $174,985.47
Equipment Weiler 200 hours Handheld 2000 Cat
P358B Remotex2 | AP-200B
Paver Paver
MacDonald | 2021 2 years 60-90 MEETS | $202,480.00 | $900 -$6,000 $197,380.00
Equipment Leeboy days Diagnostic 2000 Cat
Co. 8520B software AP-200B
Paver Paver
MacDonald | 2021 2 years 60-90 MEETS | $223,180.00 | $900 -$6,000 $218,080.00
Equipment Leeboy days Diagnostic | 2000 Cat
Co. 8530 Paver software AP-200B
Paver
Faris 2020 CP 2 years 90 days | MEETS | $228,800.00 | $790.00 -$3,500.00 $226,090.00
Machinery 100 Il Paver Extension 2000 Cat
Vibrations AP-200B

Paver
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